



Philip Seccombe  
Police and Crime  
Commissioner  
for Warwickshire

# PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

**OPEN Minutes 13 September 2022**

## Meeting Record:

<b>Chair</b>	Philip Seccombe
<b>Police and Crime Commissioner</b>	Attendees: Philip Seccombe (PCC), Emma Daniell (ED), Polly Reed (PR), Sara Ansell (SA)  Apologies:  Minutes: Esther Ion
<b>Warwickshire Police</b>	Attendees: Debbie Tedds (CC)  Apologies: Alex-Franklin-Smith (AFS)
<b>Date of Next Meeting</b>	20 September 2022

## Actions and Matters Arising

Reference	Discussion	Action
01/13/09/2022	The Weekly Minutes from 06.09.22 to be amended and signed off at next week's Chief Meeting	EI to amend and bring to Chiefs Meeting

## Matters raised by the PCC

Reference	Discussion	Action
02/13/09/2022	<p><b>One-Minute Silence</b></p> <p>The PCC held a one-minute silence at the start of Chiefs Meeting in honour of our late Queen Elizabeth II</p>	
03/13/09/2022	<p><b>Operation London Bridge</b></p> <p>PCC wanted to specifically thank the force for their continued contribution to Operation London Bridge. He was very thankful how well this is being run. The force confirmed that they were assessed as Green in respect of being able to provide resource, although some local operations were having an impact this week.</p> <p>AFS has led a Gold Group since Thursday which is effectively running the operation. The PCC and CC attended a short service at the flagpole on Friday morning, and the PCC attended the Proclamation with DCC. Further events are taking place this week.</p>	
04/13/09/20220	<p><b>Police Uplift Programme</b></p> <p>PCC requested weekly updates at Chiefs Meeting.</p> <p>The PCC emphasised the importance of this programme locally and nationally.</p>	
05/13/09/2022	<p><b>Nuneaton</b></p> <p>DPCC updated on her latest meeting last week with the Policing Problem Solving Lead, Ch Insp Karl Faulkner and representatives from Nuneaton and Bedworth DC - Michelle Clarke and Abu Malek.</p> <p>Awaiting date for the Summit to take place.</p>	
06/13/09/2022	<p><b>Kingsbury Protests/ Financial</b></p> <p>A conversation followed on from last week.</p>	

	It was agreed a welcome letter will go out to the new home office minister.  SA to draft letter for approval by PCC/CC.	<b>ACTION</b>
07/13/09/2022	<b>LCJB</b>  PCC and CC agreed that works at the Justice Centres should be progressed.	
08/13/09/2022	<b>Energy Report</b>  PCC thanked the CC for a thorough report, which provided all the information asked for, and asked her to thank those who had dedicated significant time to producing it.	

## Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

Reference	Discussion	Action
09/13/09/2022	<b>Information Request on Precept</b>  A discussion took place about the information request relating to the precept. The force has raised concerns but confirmed they will provide the PCC with some information.	<b>ACTION</b>
10/13/09/2022	<b>Driver Training Unit</b>  CC advised all assessments had been rated Green - High.	

## Upcoming Meetings and Events

Reference	Discussion	Action

# Approval

.....by Philip Seccombe on 20/9/22.....

.....by Debbie Tedds on 20/9/22.....